Response to online questions:-
1. Please can you clarify the minimum thickness of all proposed panels, and whether this will be reflected in scoring?
We won’t necessarily specify a minimum thickness, but we will expect Contractors to tell us what materials and what thicknesses of materials they are intending to use on panels and how they see that the materials are suitable for an area with potentially high vandalism. This will be considered in the scoring of the product.
2. Given the estimated project turnaround, will units over 4m in height (which would then be subject to planning permission) be considered?
We are not looking to put units on site of over 4ms as the client is concerned about the tight deadlines for the project.
3. We understand that the budget for this project contains a £5k contingency. Are we correct in assuming that the final budget will be closer to 95k with this contingency in mind?
Yes, this is correct.
4. In order to gauge the definition of “sustainability” in this context, how will environmentally favourable materials be valued and scored by the Council? Does the Council possess a sustainability rubric that materials will be judged against?
Environmentally favourable materials will be looked on as a positive feature of the scoring under the category ‘Technical Considerations’ section in the contract documentation. There is no specific sustainability rubric that the materials will be judged against.
5. In order to ensure the highest quality of community support from the tenderer, can the council confirm to be their precise definition of “community benefits” in this matter, and how this will be evaluated and scored in the tender. Furthermore, please can you confirm whether council will consider community benefits that exceed the bounds of the proposed site.
Community benefits in the context of this value of contract include any additional equipment/events or other community features that add to the play area or its direct surrounding environment. Community benefits can also relate to how the employer directly benefits local workers and communities through financial support, employment etc. 
6. Can you confirm whether the council will score information regarding the experience on any selected contractors and subcontractors.
The contractor should give as much information as possible regarding sub-contractors. It is for the contractor to ensure that they employ sub-contractors who met the standards set in the contract.
7. The ITT for this project requests that the tenderer retains the on-site basket swing. As this is due to be relocated to a newly-elevated wetpour pad, this will void the equipment’s warranty. If the tenderer can evidence that replacing the equipment in question is more beneficial than voiding the equipment warranty, will the tenderer be scored more highly?
If the contractor can replace this swing within the budget that would be viewed as positive within the scoring.
8. Due to historical flooding on site, can the council confirm that any tenderers proposing equipment with below-ground chambers will be discouraged?
The council would like to see wheelchair accessible equipment such as roundabouts. If there are issues with this during construction the Council will look to resolve. 
9. In light of historic vandalism, can the council specify whether or not they will accept timber equipment that may be prone to vandalism?
This area does require vandal resistant equipment, timber is not appropriate for this area and this will be considered in scoring the submissions.

Additional Clarifications – Seesaw will be scored the same if they are either inclusive or accessible.

Additional Clarifications – Steel slides will be required due to potential vandalism on site.


